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Regards

Mn_l 2702 — Dirsh (Mseglizh Center)

Unit No 406 {Tower [C) 4+ Floar)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabis
T:+965 11 4115500

F:+966 11 4118574

M: +356 567294043

E: 502@daffah.ss
W: http://daffah sa/

From: R20 - ibrahim M. Mohamed

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 10:32 AM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 430- Mohammed Amjad; RO1- Ayman M. Alnemer
Subject: 5ol 00
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Thank you & Best Regards
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Thu 7/8/2021 9:45 &M

502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

To MR20 - Ibrshim M. Mohamad

Cc I 430 - Mohammed Amjad; BIRO1 - Ayman M, Alnemer

This is already approved before, !

Regards

Omar Dakelbab
Szles Manzgar
Dafiah Company

asgall 2702 - Dirsh (Mzeglish Center)
Unit No 406 {Tower [C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Szudi Arsbiz
T:+956 11 2115500
F:+366 11 4118574
M : +366 567294043

E: 502@dsffsh.sa
W hitp://daffsh.sz/

From: R20- tbrahim M. Mohamed

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 9:43 AM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 430 - Mohammed Amjad; R0O1- Ayman M. Alnemer
Subject: ' seY i p83 ol
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